Proctorio Communication to GeorgiaVIEW.

From: Mike Olsen <mike@proctorio.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:27 PM
Subject: COVID-19

As campuses continue to close and move fully online, we wanted to make sure you are
aware that Proctorio is making its browser lock down completely free. We have also cut
proctored exams down to $5 (essentially our cost) for any length and unlimited
attempts.

If you're interested please reply to this email, complete this form or forward this on to the
appropriate person. Our team can have Proctorio integrated into your LMS in 5
minutes.

What Proctorio is doing to operate and scale during COVID-19.

Mike Olsen Founder & CEO
(480) 428-4076

proctorio.com
Request a Demo



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfd4xlDPndpcvetNJzpTraxyLsP_B-C31OtSM3FJJ14RKEJJQ/viewform
https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/keeping-your-organization-up-running-during-covid-19-mike-olsen/
https://proctorio.com/?utm_source=signature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=mike-olsen
https://proctorio.com/#get-started?utm_source=signature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=mike-olsen

